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Fernando Arzuga, Vice President 
Gestatio Inc. 
1200 Bnckell Avenue, Suite 900 
Miami, Florida 33131-3212 

WCUMENTNO. 0//34-& 

Re: DacketNo. 080092-TI 

Dear Mr. Arzuga: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TJ962 by Gestatio Inc., effective March 31,2007, which was filed in this office on February 12,2008, 
and assigned the abovereferenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not af€ect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

C p s r r ~ ~  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S H L ~ ~ A R ~  OAK BOULEVARD TUAHASEE, Ez 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppolbloitr Employer 
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Kimberley Pena ADMINISTRBIIIIVF: 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: DN 00957-08 

Wednesday, February 13,2008 1 :20 PM 

Per this e-mail, wc will do so. Thank you, Sir. 

-- - ___- 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 1:04 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: DN 00957-08 

Yes. I think that would be appropriate. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 12:43 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: DN 00957-08 

Ray, on 02/07/08, we received a RAF return from fiscal with a note that the company (Gestatio, Inc.) had ceased 
business, This document was placed in Dkt. 080000. Yesterday, 02/12/08, we received a letter from Gestatio requesting 
cancellation of the certificate and we opened a docket (Dkt. 080092). May we moved the document (DN 00957-08) 
from the undocketed to the new docket, since they are related? 

M 
- 2 1  13. ob 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

211 3/2008 
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